8.

9.

MEASURE M
COC/TOC AUDIT SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Tuesday, February 9, 2010
5:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m.

Orange County Transportation Authority
600 S. Main Street, Orange, CA
Conference Room 506

Conference room is directly in front of the elevator on the 5" floor.

Review and approve minutes from January 26, 2010
Quarterly Measure M Revenue and Expenditure Report
Proposed Measure M1 Freeway Program Amendment
Follow-up to Annual Audit Report Questions

CTFP Project Audit Follow-up For Cities of Stanton and
Westminster

Review of Audit Findings

. Status of Selection of Triennial Performance Auditors

Proposed Meeting Stipend for TOC Members

Other Matters

10. Public Comments*

Kenneth Phipps
Andrew Oftelie
Vicki Austin

Kathleen O’Connell

David Sundstrom
Howard Mirowitz

Alice Rogan

The Agenda listings are intended to give notice to members of the public of items of business to be
transacted or discussed. The Audit Subcommittee may take any action which it deems appropriate on an
agenda item.

*Public Comments: At this time, members of the public may address the Audit Subcommittee regarding
any items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Subcommittee provided that NO action may be
taken off-agenda items unless authorized by law. Comments shall be limited to five (5) minutes per
person and 20 minutes for all comments, unless different time limits are set by the Chairman, subject to
the approval of the Subcommittee.



MEASURE M
COC/TOC AUDIT SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING
Minutes

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 S. Main Street, 600 Building
Orange, CA
Conference Room 506
Tuesday, January 26, 2010
5:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m.

e COC/TOC members present: Hamid Bahadori, Howard Mirowitz, Jim Kelly, Gregory
Pate, David Sundstrom

e OCTA staff present: Alice Rogan, Andrew Oftelie, Ken Phipps, Janet Sutter,
Kathleen O’Connell, Vicki Austin

e External Auditors: Marc Davis, Partner, Mayer Hoffman McCann, P.C.

Meeting was called to order at: 5:08pm.

Review and approve minutes from December 8, 2009: Minutes from the December
meeting were approved with changes.

External Auditor Communications/Annual Financial Audits: Chairman David
Sundstrom, Auditor Controller for the County of Orange, introduced Marc Davis, a
partner with Mayer Hoffman McCann PC (MHM.), who presented the external auditors
communication to the TOC Audit Subcommittee (Committee). Marc began with the
Orange County Local Transportation Authority Annual Financial and Compliance Audit.
Marc indicated MHM'’s responsibility as the external auditor is to express an opinion on
the financial statements; management is responsible for preparation of the statements,
and note disclosures. MHM'’s opinion provides reasonable assurance that the financial
statements were free of material misstatement. During the course of the audit no audit
adjustments were identified, nor were there any disagreements with management. Upon
conclusion of the audit, management provided MHM with a letter of representation
taking responsibility for all items in the financial statements. To MHM’s knowledge there
were no consultations with other accountants regarding accounting matters. During the
course of preparation of the statements there are certain estimates and judgments that
are required to be made, the most significant being which assets to capitalize and lives
to use. MHM found that the basis for making those estimates and judgments was
reasonable and properly founded and therefore had no audit adjustments related to
them.

Jim Kelly asked what the capital expenditures for the Anaheim Regional Transportation
Intermodal Center (ARTIC) were. Kenneth Phipps, Executive Director of Finance and



Administration, replied that expenditures for ARTIC land totaled $32 million. Jim then
asked about $211 million of outstanding sales tax bonds. Apparently revenue coming in
from sales tax is pledged to pay off those bonds. There was a significant drop in
available funds which was anticipated to wrap up Measure M1 projects. Ken indicated
that even with the decline in sales tax revenues there were no debt service issues. Jim
then asked who controlled capital assets, which is mostly land, for the Local
Transportation Authority. Ken said during the period of construction it is OCTA but then
transferred to Caltrans. Jim asked if that is why it is separated and treated under net
assets. Marc indicated that a portion of the net assets have to be restricted for that
investment in capital assets. Jim asked why it was restricted. Marc replied that since it
is a structure, it cannot be used to pay bills. Jim asked if it would ultimately go back to
Caltrans. Ken said not in all cases but usually. Jim next wondered if $5,000 was a
relatively high amount for capitalization. Marc replied that from an audit perspective
$5,000 is very much in line with industry standards. Discussion ensued related to
inventory and inventory controls.

Jim asked if we get a lot of donated capital assets. Vicki Austin, Section Manager of
General Accounting, replied that periodically OCTA does receive donated land, which is
recorded under contributions. Jim asked if $850,000 was lost on Lehman Brothers. Ken
said yes. Jim then asked if it was recorded any place as a financial loss. Marc said that
when there are gains and losses such as this, they are netted against interest. Jim
asked if the show of commitments as of June 30, 2009, was $792,737 thousand or
millions. Vicki responded it should be millions. Jim asked if it was Measure M1 or M2
and Vicki answered both. Jim said the budgeted expenditures of supplies and other
contributions are down significantly, and asked if Ken could follow up with why it is so
low. Jim asked if there were any internal controls issues. After explaining the audit
process for control testing, Marc indicated there were no findings. Howard asked what
gives rise to unearned revenue. Marc replied that unearned revenue represents
revenue that is received in advance of when the related expenditures are incurred.
Finally, Jim asked about cost allocations. Marc explained that MHM renews the
reasonableness of the plan.

Marc moved on to the Debt Service Coverage Test. The requirement is that revenues
have to exceed 130 percent for one bond issue, and 110 for the other. In both cases the
sales tax revenue was significantly more than the Debt Service requirements.

Marc next discussed the Agreed Upon Procedures Applied to Measure M1 Status
report. MHM applied agreed upon procedures to schedules that are provided by staff.
MHM found one discrepancy of $11,000 between schedule 1 and schedule 3. Other
than that, all procedures were performed without exception. David asked if the
discrepancy had been remedied. Vicki said it would be carried forward. Further
discussion ensued regarding the discrepancy, and Vicki offered to put together a
schedule that would show how figures in schedule 1 total up to schedule 3 with the
exception of the $11,000 discrepancy.

Marc presented the first ever Renewed Measure M Status report to the Committee. The
procedures applied to the Measure M1 Status report are also applied to the Renewed



Measure M Status report. There were no exceptions noted as a result of those
procedures.

The OCLTA GANN Limit report had one small exception in which fiscal year 2007-08
figures were used instead of 2008-09 figures per capita population change. There was
no impact on whether or not OCLTA complied with the GANN limit because they were
significantly under at $948 million.

Marc then went over the Orange County Transportation Authority’'s SAS 112
management letter. There was one comment in the letter that indicated a need to
establish a misconduct policy. This issue was resolved when OCTA'’s Board of Directors
adopted a code of conduct on July 13, 2009.

The next report covered was the Agreed Upon Procedures to the eight cities selected
for review of Measure M turnback funds. Cities with exceptions were the cities of
Orange, Garden Grove, Aliso Viejo, Seal Beach, and Newport Beach. Discussion
ensued regarding specific details of the exceptions within the eight cities. Jim Kelly
asked if MHM was the external auditor for the cities reviewed. Marc replied that MHM
was the auditor for Newport Beach, Aliso Viejo, Orange, and Seal Beach, but that
MHM'’s relationship with those cities does not constitute a conflict of interest in terms of
performing audits. Howard asked Marc if he had any recommendations for the
Committee as to what they could be doing better in regards to the Agreed Upon
Procedures. Marc indicated the procedures were well designed.

Combined Transportation Funding Program Audits: Kathleen O’Connell, Executive
Director of Internal Audit, presented the Combined Transportation Funding Program
(CTFP) audits to the Committee. Kathleen indicated these audits were part of OCTA’s
Internal Audit Department Internal Audit plan, and were performed by MHM. Kathleen
referred to the draft staff report of the CTFP audit that would be going to the Finance
and Administration Committee tomorrow. One major issue within the staff report is a
recommendation to the Board of Directors to seek reimbursement from the cities of
Westminster and Stanton. Both had projects that were completed in 2001, and 2002,
but did not submit final close-out reports until 2008. As a result, the cities had not
retained sufficient documentation to support the project expenditures. However, just
prior to this evening’s TOC Audit Subcommittee meeting, Kathleen was contacted by
the City of Stanton, which indicated the needed documentation had been located.
Kathleen shared her concern of when cities submit the final report they must declare
whether there is excess right-of-way related to the project. Kathleen brought up the City
of Lake Forest, which had not declared excess right-of-way because the excess
property had been used for aesthetic purposes. Jim brought up the topic of records
retention and his belief that records should be retained for up to five years after a
project is closed. Kathleen agreed, and indicated the new guidelines are more clear as
to timely submission of final reports and retention.

David Sundstrom asked to go back over the report, asking specifically what the match
columns refer to. Marc said the ‘as submitted’ represents the final close out report that
was submitted to OCTA. The ‘as audited’ columns represent figures that MHM comes
up with based on all the accounting records. What this tells us in the case of is that even



though they reported $18 million of local match for that project they actually
overmatched by providing $22 million in local match funds. David then inquired about
the City of Irvine who overstated total project costs by $166,724. Marc said the
overstatement did not impact the city’s reimbursement or matching requirement.

Jim Kelly complimented the work performed on the CAFR and expressed his opinion
that it had been well done. David Sundstrom congratulated both Marc and Kathleen for
their efforts in producing the audit reports.

Other Matters: Alice Rogan, Community Relations Officer, External Affairs, expressed her
belief there is need for a February TOC Audit Subcommittee meeting so Committee
members can review requested items from the staff, prior to announcing their findings at
the full TOC meeting.

Public Comments: None

Meeting Adjourned at: 6:22 p.m.

Next meeting scheduled for February 9, 2010, 5:00 p.m. CR 506.

































	February 9, 2010
	Agenda for 02.09.10
	AGENDA
	Tuesday, February 9, 2010
	600 S. Main Street, Orange, CA

	Minutes from 01.26.10

	Document

